
Phyllis Beaulieu 

From: Aulakh, Malli [MAulakh@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 7:37 AM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; buckk@inac.gc.ca; macisaacb@inac.gc.ca
Cc: Maley, Shawn; Constantineau, Micheal; Roy, Bhabesh; Fuentes, Patricio; Toonoo, Timoon; Palluq, 

Johnathan; Green, Roy
Subject: Hall Beach Sewage Lagoon
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7/3/2008

Hi Phyllis, 
  
Further to our telephone conversation of yesterday, I would like to advise you that SAO from Hall Beach informed 
us that the Lagoon is seeping. The extent of the leakage is not known at this time. We have already contacted the 
Contractor (Kudlik Construction) to look at the situation. The Contractor is in town working on another project and 
has assured us to correct the situation, and will start working promptly, once we have assessed the situation and 
finalized the plan of action. We will keep you posted.  
  
Best regards, 
  
Malli Aulakh, M.Sc. Eng., P. Eng. 
Senior Manager, Infrastructure 
Government of Community and Government Services 
P.O. Box 1000, Station 700 
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0 
Ph.:  867-975-5461 
Fax: 867-975-5355 
Email: maulakh@gov.nu.ca 
  
  


